## **OPEN ARENA ODE**

Organised by the Four Burrow Pony Club

### **Colraine Equestrian Centre**

Sunday 14<sup>th</sup> April 2024

Competition to consist of a dressage test and a show jumping course immediately followed by some arena eventing jumps. The jumping rounds to be judged and scored separately to make three phases.

Class 1	Dressage PC 100 Eventing Test 2015	Jumping Height 100 cms
Class 2	Dressage PC 90 Eventing Test 2013	Jumping Height 90 cms
Class 3	Dressage Preliminary PC70 Dressage Test 2022	Jumping Height 50 cms
Class 4	Dressage PC80 Grassroots Test 2018	Jumping Height 80 cms
Class 5	Dressage PC Walk and Trot 2022	Jumping Height 40 cms
Class 6	Dressage Preliminary PC70 Dressage Test 2022	Jumping Height 60 cms
Class 7	Dressage Preliminary PC70 Dressage Test 2022	Jumping Height 70 cms

Dressage Tests can be found by searching The Pony Club Dressage Tests and will be posted on ponyclubresults. Please check.

All tests may be called.

Competitors in class 5 (40 cms) may be assisted but not led in all phases.

# The time for each competitors jumping round will be between 30 minutes and 60 minutes after completing their dressage test.

The class order may be rearranged depending on numbers of entries in each class.

Entry Fee £40. Four Burrow PC Members £35

Entries via horse-events.co.uk

Closing Date Sunday 7th April.

Numbers for the day will be limited to 70 entries and will initially be limited to 10 per class. Please enter in good time as places in any class not fully subscribed by 1<sup>st</sup> April will be reallocated to any class with a waiting list.

**Rosettes** to 6<sup>th</sup> place in each class.

Special rosettes for best 10 and under in 40 cms; best 12 and under in 50 and 60 cms; best 14 and under in 70 and 80 cms. Class may also be divided into adults and juniors according to numbers.

Ages as on 1/1/24

Ambulance will be attendance. The cost is included in the entry fee.

### Catering will be available

**Further information** will be posted on the Pony Club Results website <u>www.ponyclubresults.co.uk</u>.

Enquiries email fourburrow@pcuk.org or phone/text 07971 606339 or 07968017333

**Times** will be posted on ponyclubresult by Friday 12<sup>th</sup> April and results will be posted live on the day. Times will also be on Horse-events and the Four Burrow website.

#### NOTES

- Please check pony club eventing rule book 2024 for correct tack and dress.
- NB back protectors compulsory for cross country and arena jumping phases and new minimum standard is now 2018.
- As timing will be tight we reserve the right to accept only one entry per rider.

**Health, Safety and Welfare**: The organisers of this event have taken all reasonable precautions to ensure the Health and Safety of everyone present at this event. For these measures to be effective, everyone must take all reasonable precautions to avoid and prevent accidents. They must obey the instructions of the organisers and all the Officials and Stewards.

**Legal Liability**: Save for the death or personal injury caused by the negligence of the organisers, or anyone for whom they are in law responsible, neither the organisers of this event or The Pony Club nor any agent, employee or representative of these bodies, nor the landlord or his tenant, accepts any liability for any accident, loss, damage, injury or illness to horses, owners, riders, spectators, land, cars, their contents and accessories, or any other person or property whatsoever, whether caused by their negligence breach of contract or in any other way whatsoever. Entries are only accepted on this basis.